

### **SKILLS**

- Autodesk 3ds Max
- 2D and 3D drawing development
- 2D and 3D modeling
- 3D renderings
- Photoshop
- Vray
- Team work.

#### **EDUCATION**

2000

Farnborough College of
Technology | Farnborough,
WAR
NVQ Level 1: Studio Max

1996

Reigate School of art |
Reigate
Diploma of Higher Education:
Art

1995

East Surrey College | Redhill, NSM GCSEs: law, psychology

**de Stafford School** | Caterham, SRY GCSEs

# Ben Dauncey

- 07394465264
- bendauncey10@gmail.com
- London, SURREY CR3 6JJ

#### **SUMMARY**

For over 22 years I have been working as a visualizer in the positions I have held. Started in the exhibition industry and worked to spend 17 years as an Architectural visualizer. It is what I am good at and what I enjoy. I have a good work ethic and enjoy a challenge. working with team members to Create sales images that give the sales leverage and planning images that help to create planning images that are thoughtful and help the viewer understand the potential of a site. There is nothing like seeing the visuals you create with a team being built.

• Website address: http://www.bendauncey.com

#### **EXPERIENCE**

11/2007 - Current Croudace Homes | Caterham, Surrey 3d Visualizer

- I worked on producing 3d Graphics for planning images and sales brochures.
- helping the student Architects when they Started, to learn new software and understand working practices.
- contracting external visualizers to do extra work when we were overloaded.

05/2004 - 01/2006

**Self-employed** | Caterham, Surrey White ice Graphics. Self-employed Visualizer

- I took on creating 3d images for clients for planning and sales.
- Designed and built 3D models too tight client specifications.
- Efficiently managed workload to meet tight deadlines.
- I created floor plans and brochures to the client's specifications.

08/2002 - 05/2004

**Anstey and Horne** | London, Surrey Rights of light technician

- Created 3d models for light massing analysis.
- Visited sites to survey buildings.
- Created spreadsheets to understand light loss when developments are built.

05/2001 - 12/2001 GLS Design | Farnham, Surrey Visualiser

• Created Visuals for exhibition design. for the use in Sales pitches

03/1998 - 06/1998

Firbank and Kempster | Bagshot, Surrey
3d Visualizer

- Creating images for exhibition company to be used in sales pitches
- working with a studio team to produce work to a deadline and maintaining a render farm.

## **HOBBIES**

- Restoring my old VW Split screen camper van
- making films.
- playing the Guitar and accordion.
- DIY is not really a hobby but just to show I am normal.
- Flying drones.